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The following corrections or revisions are incorporated into the contract documents by addendum: 

1. Part A - Bid Item 2.A.5: Delete the reference to contractor “supplied” spikes. They are provided by the Owner 

in Bid Item 2.A.4 for Contractor installation. 

 
2. Part B - Bid Item 3: Ties are 10 feet (10’) long. (See section detail plan sheet C-11). (545) should read (S4S). 

 
3. Part B - Bid Item 4: Ties are 15 feet (15’) long. (See section detail plan sheet C-11). (545) should read (S4S). 

 
4. Part B - Bid Item 5: Description should read “Provide and install new, treated 6” x 10” x 15’ wooden ties 

(S4S) at bridge ends for walkway support.” The quantity of 10 is correct. Write in the correct description on 

your Bid Form. 

 
5. Part B - Bid Item 12: “toe” plates should read “tie” plates. 

 

6. Part B - Bid Item 14: The rock is 1-1/2” to 2” railroad ballast. 
 

7. Plan Sheet C-11: In the bridge section shown on this plan sheet, the metal tie spacer that is shown is not 

required. 

 

The following responses (in red) are provided in response to the questions in RFI #1: 

After reviewing the bid documents for the referenced project in Stearns, KY, we have the following 

questions; 

 
1. On the Bid Form – Part A – item 2.A.4 and item 2.A.5, both show track spikes in the Bid Item description. 

Should the track spikes only be listed in one of the bid Items and not both? 

 

Track spikes are to be purchased by Owner under Bid Item 2.A.4 and supplied to Contractor for 

installation under Bid Item 2.A.5. 
 

2. On the Bid Form, Part B, item #3 – can you confirm the length of the ties. Also, the Bid Item quantity 
does not match the quantity shown on Sheet C-12.  Can you verify the quantity? 



For Part B – Bid Item 3, the ties are 8” wide, 10” deep and 10’ long as shown as shown in the 
section on Sheet C-11. The (545) is a typo and should read (S4S – surfaced 4 sides). The same is 
true in Bid Item 4. The total number of ties (257) shown on sheet C-12 is correct when you add 
Bid items 3 and 6. 

 

3. On the Bid Form, Part B, item #4 – can you confirm the length of the ties. Also, the Bid Item 
quantity does not match the quantity shown on Sheet C-12.  Can you verify the quantity? 

 
For Part B – Bid Item 4, the ties are 6” wide, 10” deep and 15’ long (for walkway support) as 
shown in the section on sheet C-11. (545) should read (S4S). There are 55 of these dapped, 15’ 
long ties on the bridge.  However, the walkway has to extend beyond the bridge to a safe 
landing spot. Part B, Bid Item 5 was intended to be for the 15’ ties not on the bridge to support 
the extension of the walkway to a safe landing spot. Correct Part B – Bid Item 5 to read “Provide 
and install, new 6” x 10” x 15’ ties (S4S) @ 4’ – 8” o.c. for walkway and railing support beyond 

the bridge.” The quantity of 10 is correct and when added to Bid Item 4 results in a total of 65, 
which is the same number of posts required. 

 
4. On the Bid Form, Part B, item #3 and #4, is it correct that the thickness of the ties are not the 

same? 
 

The ties are 6” wide for walkway support and 8” wide for track support as shown on the detail 
on Sheet C-11. All bridge and walkway ties are 10” deep. 

 
5. On the Bid Form, Part B, item #14 – can you provide the size/gradation of rock for this Bid Item. 

Will this be a 1-1/2” railroad ballast or Rip-Rap? 
 

The rock is railroad ballast 1-1/2” size. 
 

6. Is the contractor to include state sales tax in their bid; 
a) For any materials intended to be furnished by the contractor? 
b) For any materials indicated to be furnished/supplied by BSFRR? 

 
Contractor is to include sales tax in his bid for materials supplied by the contractor. Material 
furnished by the Owner does not reflect sales tax and the bid amounts for that Owner supplied 
material are already filled in on the Bid Form. 

 

7. On drawing C-11, a Steel Tie Spacer is shown on both sides of the running rail. Can further 
details be provided as to the size of the material and how it will be fastened to the bridge tie. 

 
Because the ribbon timbers are to be fastened to each track tie, the metal tie spacer isn’t 
needed. 

 
8. Please provide further details for the Steel Posts for Railings on the Bid Form, Part B, item #5 

and #7. We only see one steel post in the drawings and not 2 different steel posts. 
 

There are not 2 types of posts. See response correcting Bid Item 3 above. 



9. Section 02453 in the specifications, Part 2.1, we do not see any Riser Blocks on the drawings. 
Can further details be provided on the size of the riser blocks and where they will be installed. 

 
The specifications for materials are written to cover various materials. Riser blocks are not 
expected to be used. 

 
10. On drawing C-9, station 249+00 to station 255+00, in the track bed settlement area designated 

to be repaired by the Commonwealth of KY, can you elaborate on the coordination of work 
between the Contract #5 track contractor and the contractor to repair the slide area. 

a) Will the track contractor or slide contractor remove any existing track and if so, how 
many Track Feet will be removed? 

b) Will the track contractor have access by rail through this area while the slide contractor 
is working? 

c) Which contractor will reinstall the track if track will be removed? 
d) How will any track reinstallation be paid if reinstalled by the Track Contractor? 
e) Should the track contractor expect to remobilize at a later date to perform work in this 

area? 
 

a. We understand the slide repair contractor will remove and stockpile the existing 
90# rail at the slide repair site. Contract 5 will pick up this rail, transport and 
store it at the Stearns railyard. Approximately 500 t.f. included in Part A, Bid 
Item 1.A. 

 
b. No, the track will be removed in the slide area. We expect Contract 5 will work 

on Part A after the slide repair is complete. Contract 5 may choose to do the 
Part B work first while waiting on the repair. The Part B work is accessible by 
highway. Contract 5 will be allowed to schedule the Part A work to avoid 
remobilization at the time of contract signing. 

 

c. Contract 5 will install new rail and new ties in the slide area. The slide 
contractor is to bring the ballast section to grade. Contract 5 will likely need to 
do some final smoothing and shaping of the ballast before new tie installation, 
included in Bid Item A.4. 

 

d. Installation of new track (not re-installation) will be in Contract 5 and is paid 
under Part A, Bid Item 2.A.5. 

 
e. It is planned that the slide contractor will be finished in a timely manner so that 

remobilization is not necessary. Again, Part B work can proceed before Part A 
work if the rail contractor chooses. There are opportunities for the rail 
contractor to perform some of the slide repair work. These opportunities can 
be explored contacting Bob Jones with the KY Division of Abandoned Mine 
Lands (502-782-2599). The railroad (Owner) will allow Contract 5 to adjust the 
rail project schedule to allow completion of the slide repair work so as to avoid 
remobilization. Any additional cost the contractor expects to incur related to 
remobilization should be included in the bid for Part A, Bid Item 7. 

 
-END- 




